



Savitribai Phule Pune University

(Formerly University of Pune)

Pune: - 411 007

Board of Colleges and University Development

Ref. No:- OSD /BCUD/392/14

Date:- 11/11/2016

To,
The Principal
Amrutvahini Engineering College,
PO Sangamner SK sangmaner-422608.

Subject: - Sanction of BCUD research Proposals for 2016-17 to 2017-18.

Dear Sir /Madam,

With reference to the acceptance letter and revised budget of the research proposal received from Principle Investigator, the University authorities are pleased to approve the project submitted by the following Principle Investigator/s along with the sanctioned amount shown against their name/s for year 2016-17 to 2017-18.

Sr. No.	Full Name	Sanction Amount
1	Ashok Vitthalrao Markad	160000/-
2	Shrinivas Kishan Sonkar	90000/-
3	Sandip Ramkrishna Pandit	59000/-
4	Mubin Shoukatbhai Tamboli	100000/-
5	Tejas Ramesh Bhanegaokar	130000/-
6	Rekha Punjaji Labade	210000/-
7	Satish Raosaheb Jondhale	140000/-
8	Ashok Kumar Mishra	230000/-
9	Dipak Shriramji Bajaj	230000/-
10	Ravindra Somnath Tajane	200000/-
	Total	1549000/-

The 1st Installment of the sanction research project has been released. The Project period will be two year from the sanction date of the proposal. The 1st Audit of the sanctioned project will be conducted in month of March 2017. You are requested to inform the concerned teacher.

To,

The Principal

This is for your file. Adm

University file
Copy to: Ali Hoo's
1. sent concerned
to follow